DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 14 – 17 OCTOBER 2002

This week at a glance

There were 89 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 31 separate enabling Acts, through 15 Departments of State.

Statutory Rules

18 of the 89 instruments were Statutory Rules, comprising

- 2 made as primary instruments; and
- 16 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

23 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

66 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 14 – 17 OCTOBER 2002

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Fishing Levy Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 3)	7
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
Family Law Amendment Rules 2002 (No. 3) International Transfer of Prisoners (Thailand) Regulations 2002 Public Interest Determination No. 9 under s. 72 of the <i>Privacy Act 1988</i> Public Interest Determination No. 9A under s. 72 of the <i>Privacy Act 1988</i>	8 8 8
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS	
Radiocommunications (Australian Space Objects) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 1) under s. 5 of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i> Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 2) under s. 54(1) of the <i>Australian Communications Authority Act 1997</i> and	9
s. 300(1) of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i> Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Outpost Licence) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 1) under s. 107(1)(f) of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i>	9
Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Amendment Notice 2002 (No. 3) under s. 407 of the <i>Telecommunications</i> Act 1997	9
VHF High Band Frequency Band Plan (148 to 174 MHz) Variation 2002 (No. 1) under s. 34 of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i>	9
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Declaration of Defence Practice Areas under r. 49(1) of the <i>Defence Force Regulations</i> 1952 Defence Determination 2002/19	10 10
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING	
Determination No. T16-2002 under s. 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	11
Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) States Grants (Primary and Secondary Education Assistance) Amendment	11
Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	11
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE	
Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the <i>Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999</i> Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 6) Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2)	12 12 12

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES	
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 7)	13
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION	
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2)	14
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE	
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	15
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	
Declaration No. PB 14 of 2002 under s. 85(2) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i> Determination No. HSR 26/2002 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	16
National Health Act 1953	16
Health and Other Services (Compensation) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	16 16
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	16
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2)	16
Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Regulations 2002	17
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS	
Migration Agents Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Migration Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 6)	18 18
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND RESOURCES	
Australian Tourist Commission Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1)	19
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (41 Instruments)	20-25
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 (3 Instruments)	25
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (4 Instruments)	25-26
Exemption No. CASA EX23/2002 under r. 308 of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i> Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 1 of 2002 under s. 7	26
of the Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	26
Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 2 of 2002 under s. 7 of the <i>Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989</i>	26
	20
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 1) under s. 13A(1) of the <i>Currency Act 1965</i>	27
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans'	
Entitlements Act 1986	28
Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the <i>Veterans'</i> Entitlements Act 1986	28

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the	
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (2)	28-29
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the	
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (2)	28-29

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 14 – 17 OCTOBER 2002

NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS

1

6

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Treasury

Veterans' Affairs

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 1 Attorney-General's 4 Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 5 2 Defence 3 Education, Science and Training **Employment and Workplace Relations** 0 Environment and Heritage 3 Family and Community Services 1 Finance and Administration 1

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 14 – 17 OCTOBER 2002

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Australian Communications Authority Act 1997	1
Australian Tourist Commission Act 1987	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	49
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997	1
Currency Act 1965	1
Defence Act 1903	2
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	1
Family Law Act 1975	1
Fisheries Levy Act 1984	1
Fisheries Management Act 1991	1
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975	1
Health and Other Services (Compensation) Act 1995	1
Higher Education Funding Act 1988	1
Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Act 2000	1
International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997	1
Migration Act 1958	2
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	2 3
National Health Act 1953	3
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987	1
Privacy Act 1988	2
Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Act 1983	1
Radiocommunications (Spectrum Licence Tax) Act 1997	1
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983	1
Radiocommunications Act 1992	4
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000	1
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999	1
States Grants (Primary and Secondary Education Assistance) Act 2000	1
Telecommunications Act 1997	1
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	2
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	6

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

94

Total

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Fishing Levy Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 238

Fisheries Levy Act 1984 Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Specify the amount of levy that is

payable for an informally managed

fishery fishing permit.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Family Law Amendment Rules 2002 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 241

Public Interest Determination No. 9A under s. 72 of the Privacy Act 1988

Family Law Act 1975

Privacy Act 1988

Made 04/10/2002

Made 15/10/2002 Tabled 16/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR Tabled 16/10/2002 S

Summary Make a number of amendments to the

Family Law Rules, including increases

to the scale of solicitors' costs.

Summary Provides that Public Interest

> Determination No. 9 shall apply to all health service providers for a period of

16/10/2002 HR

five years.

International Transfer of Prisoners (Thailand) Regulations 2002 Statutory Rules 2002 No. 240

International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997

03/10/2002 Made

15/10/2002 S Tabled 14/10/2002 HR

Provide that Thailand is a transfer **Summary**

country for the purposes of the

International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997, and applies the Act to Thailand subject to the Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand on the Transfer of Offenders and Co-operation in the Enforcement

of Penal Sentences.

Public Interest Determination No. 9 under s. 72 of the Privacy Act 1988

Privacy Act 1988

Made 15/10/2002

Tabled 16/10/2002 S 16/10/2002 HR

Summary Provides that ACHA Health is

> permitted to collect from consumers third party social, family or medical history information in specified

circumstances.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Radiocommunications (Australian Space Objects) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 1) under s. 5 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 25/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination

by replacing the reference to the Commonwealth Scientific and

Industrial Research Organisation with a reference to the core participants of the Cooperative Research Centre for Satellite Systems, and defining those

core participants.

Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 2) under s. 54(1) of the *Australian Communications Authority Act 1997* and s. 300(1) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

Australian Communications Authority Act 1997 Radiocommunications Act 1992

Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax)

Act 1983

Radiocommunications (Spectrum Licence Tax)

Act 1997

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made 11/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provides a new definition of 'paging

system'.

Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Outpost Licence) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 1) under s. 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 11/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amends Schedule 2 of the Outpost

Licence Determination to remove frequencies that are no longer in use.

Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Amendment Notice 2002 (No. 3) under s. 407 of the Telecommunications Act 1997

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 25/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Removes regulatory compliance and

labelling requirements for Synchronous

Digital Hierarchical customer

equipment.

VHF High Band Frequency Band Plan (148 to 174 MHz) Variation 2002 (No. 1) under s. 34 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 11/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amends the VHF High Band

Frequency Band Plan to recognise the use of fixed pagers, and the use of

pagers for messaging.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Declaration of Defence Practice Areas under r. 49(1) of the *Defence Force Regulations 1952*

Defence Act 1903

Made 09/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR

Summary Declares a specified area of land for the

purposes of carrying out defence

operations and practices.

Defence Determination 2002/19

Defence Act 1903

Made 27/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Clarifies the application of certain parts

of the Principal Determination to members of the Reserve Forces who are rendering Reserve service.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING

Determination No. T16-2002 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 23/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Adjusts the Institution base operating

grant for the Australian National University for under and over

enrolments in 2002.

Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 231

Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Act 2000

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Increase the number of non-

ABSTUDY payments in accordance with changes in the Wage Cost Index

Number 1.

States Grants (Primary and Secondary Education Assistance) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 233

States Grants (Primary and Secondary Education Assistance) Act 2000

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provide for additional funding for

primary and secondary education, recurrent grants and capital grants for government and non-government

schools for 2002 to 2004.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999*

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Adds two species of mud crab to the

list of exempt native species.

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 6) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 224

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 19/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Permit the Great Barrier Reef Marine

Park Authority to keep a register of permissions and related information in

electronic form.

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 232

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amend the eligibility requirements and

list of eligible solar water heater models, and the method to calculate the

number of renewable energy

certificates for which the installation of certain small solar panel generators is

eligible.

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 7) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 225

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999

Made 19/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amend the date of commencement for

the agreement on social security between Australia and The

Netherlands.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 226

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made 19/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Remove from the Principal Regulations

references to the Sydney Airports Corporation as a consequence of its sale in June 2002, and make one other

minor amendment.

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 227

Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987

Made 19/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Include a number of Agreements and

Exchange of Notes in the list of prescribed international agreements in

Schedule 1 to the Principal

Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Declaration No. PB 14 of 2002 under s. 85(2) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 09/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Declaration by

adding the drug tenofovir disporoxil

fumarate to the list of drugs in

Schedule 6.

National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 239

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provide that a computer-prepared

prescription must not be prepared using a computer program that permits a default prohibiting brand substitution.

Determination No. HSR 26/2002 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 24/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amends Schedule 4 to the Principal

Determination by increasing the default

benefits payable for overnight

accommodation to Nursing Home Type patients in public hospitals in Victoria

and Western Australia.

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 4)

Statutory Rules 2002 No. 234

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Make provision for a new Australian

Register of Therapeutic Goods for medical devices, create a Medical Devices Evaluation Committee and make other consequential changes to

the Principal Regulations.

Health and Other Services (Compensation) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 228

Health and Other Services (Compensation) Act 1995

Made 19/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provide for the exclusion of certain

payments from the definition under the

Health and Other Services (Compensation) Act 1995.

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 235

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Specify the amount of the annual

charges to be imposed in respect of the inclusion of medical devices in the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods and make other consequential changes to the Principal Regulations.

Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Regulations 2002 Statutory Rules 2002 No. 236

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provide for a new system for the

regulation of medical devices as a consequence of the *Therapeutic Goods Amendment (Medical Devices) Act*

2002.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Migration Agents Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 229

Migration Act 1958

Made 19/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Prescribe the circumstances in which a

person may lawfully give immigration assistance or make immigration representations on behalf of another person without being a registered

migration agent.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 6) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 230

Migration Act 1958

Made 19/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amend the requirements for making a

valid visa application for certain classes of visa, amend the criteria for the grant of certain visa subclasses, and create a new visa class for certain applicants seeking to work and holiday

in Australia.

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND RESOURCES

Australian Tourist Commission Amendment Regulations 2002 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2002 No. 237

Australian Tourist Commission Act 1987

Made 03/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Increase the value of contracts that the

Board of the Commission can enter into without Ministerial approval from

\$1 million to \$5 million.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/136 Amdt 1

Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/195

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/09/2002

Made 11/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR Tabled 15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/142 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/50 Amdt 3

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/09/2002 Made 24/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/143 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/57 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/09/2002 Made 24/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/177 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/181

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

14/10/2002 HR

Made 13/09/2002

15/10/2002 S Tabled

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/178

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/89 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

11/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S Made Tabled 30/08/2002 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/179 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/154 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Made Tabled 12/09/2002

15/10/2002 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/180 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/185 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

11/09/2002

15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/09/2002 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/190 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/194

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

02/10/2002 Made

Tabled 15/10/2002 S

15/10/2002 HR

Made 12/09/2002

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/10/2002 S Tabled

14/10/2002 HR

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/191 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/195

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Made

Tabled

12/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Made Tabled 12/09/2002 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/192 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/196

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/09/2002

15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Made Tabled 12/09/2002 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/193 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/197 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/09/2002

15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Made Tabled 20/09/2002

15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/198 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/77 Amdt 3

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002

15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR

Made 20/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/279 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/20 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/10/2002

Tabled

15/10/2002 S

15/10/2002 HR

Made 12/09/2002

15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/280 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 650/6

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

02/10/2002

15/10/2002 S

15/10/2002 HR

Made Tabled 24/09/2002 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/63 Amdt 4 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/55 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

30/08/2002

15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Made Tabled 19/09/2002 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/61 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/31 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

09/10/2002 Made

15/10/2002 S Tabled

15/10/2002 HR

Made 13/09/2002

15/10/2002 S Tabled

14/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 135/8

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F50/79 Amdt 4

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

26/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR

14/10/2002 HR

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/09/2002 15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/59 Amdt 3

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/56

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/09/2002

Tabled

15/10/2002 S

Made 19/09/2002

Tabled

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/10/2002 S

14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/66 Amdt 1

Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR Made 24/09/2002

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 15/10/2002 S

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

14/10/2002 HR

Airworthiness Directive AD/GENERAL/69

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 748/30 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/108

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/2002 Made

Made 26/09/2002

15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 S Tabled 15/10/2002 HR Tabled 15/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/IAI-A/15 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/109

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/09/2002 Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR Tabled 15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LJ45/4 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/APU/16

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/09/2002 Made 24/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/107 Amdt 2 Airworthiness Directive AD/CARGO/3

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/09/2002 Made 10/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SEATS/15

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SEATS/22

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 15/10/2002 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Exemption No. CASA EX23/2002 under r. 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Exempts pilots of specified aeroplanes

from complying with maximum takeoff weight requirements under certain

conditions.

Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 1 of 2002 under s. 7 of the *Motor Vehicle* Standards Act 1989

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 16/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Specifies a new vehicle standard

(ADR81/01) concerning fuel consumption labelling for light vehicles, and makes other amendments.

Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 2 of 2002 under s. 7 of the *Motor Vehicle*

Standards Act 1989

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 26/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Corrects a typographical error in Figure

2 to Appendix A of the vehicle standard ADR81/01 dealing with fuel consumption labelling for light

vehicles.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 1) under s. 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965*

Currency Act 1965

Made 11/09/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of a \$1 silver coin and several \$2 silver coins commemorating the 100th anniversary of the Perth-Kalgoorlie Pipeline, and Australia's involvement in various military campaigns.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 69 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amends the definition of 'animal fat'

in the Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the prostate arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by

members of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 65 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning atherosclerotic peripheral vascular disease arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 70 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Amends the definition of 'animal fat'

in the Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the prostate arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 66 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning atherosclerotic peripheral vascular disease arising from

operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 67 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning osteoporosis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 68 of 2002

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 10/10/2002

Tabled 15/10/2002 S 14/10/2002 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning osteoporosis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members

of the Forces.